ST. JOHN' S COLLEGE
Annapolis, Maryland

February 7 ’ 1938,

Mr. Forrest C, Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kanssas
Lawrence ,Kansas.

Dear Phog:

Would you be so kind as to send to me a complete
copy of your athletic set-up at the University of Kansas.
Algo if it not too much trouble a copy of your code,rules,
etec in the Big Six Conference. |

I am asking this of you because the jobh of re-
organizing our Athletic Department has been given to me
by our new administration and I weant to meke it a lasting

organization,

Thanking you for your kind co-operation and if
possible would appreciate your prompt reply. With kind
personal regards, 1 am

Sincerely yours,

Valentine Lentz
Athletic Director
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